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REF: GDC/MSC/005/24-25/pk-maf 4™ June 2025
TO: ALL BIDDERS
ADDENDUM 3 — CLARIFICATION & EXTENSION OF CLOSING DATE

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, TESTING &
COMMISSIONING OF SILO LOAD CELLS FOR BARINGO-SILALI GEOTHERMAL
PROJECT - REF: GDC/SC/0T/060/2024-2025

In response to your request for clarification and extension of closing date, GDC wishes to respond
as follows;

No. Bidder’s Request GDC’s Response/Amendment

1. |Having 12 silos on site each | The quantities given in the tender are for a single silo.
requiring 4 load cells, kindly clarify | GDC intends to procure and install this equipment on 3
the number of load cells needed. silos as the first phase of this project.

2. |Kindly clarify the number of | Two mounting brackets shall be required per load cell;
Mounting brackets needed an upper and lower mounting bracket as shown in the

3. | Which material is required for the | The junction box and indicator shall have stainless steel
junction box? housing as shown in the photo.
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4. | What type of indicator is required
and where will the signal indicator
be located?

A digital indicator is required, housed in a fabricated
metal box for protection and mounted on the side of the
silo as shown in the picture.
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5. | Will any integration of the silos be
required

No, each silo shall be stand-alone, complete with its own
indicator

6. | Capacity of each silo?

Each silo can carry up to 70tons bulk cement
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7. |If GDC will provide required | GDC will provide power and water on site
facilities e.g. water and power during
the installation exercise.

8. | Should the bidder provide the lifting | GDC will provide lifting services
crane or GDC
9. | Tender extension for a period of two | The tender closing date is hereby extended from 6™
weeks to allow bidders to work on | June 2025 to Monday 16" June 2025 at 11:00am

clarifications requested

AMENDMENT

10. | Enclosed as Annex One (1) — Amended Schedule of Requirement
11. | Enclosed as Annex Two (2) — Amended Technical Specification
12. | Enclosed as Annex Three (3) — Amended Price Schedule

13. | GDC includes the below in the Technical Evaluation Criteria;
Technical Evaluation Criteria (additional requirement)

Description of Requirement Description
Criteria
6 Equipment  type Attach proof of type approval from the

approval By Weights and Measures Department (Kenya)
Weights and for the proposed equipment
Measures
Department
(Kenya)

NB: All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.
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FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
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Annex One (1) - Amended Schedule of Requirement

LOADCELLS, MOUNTING ACCESSORIES AND ASSOCIATED WORKS

S/NO. UoM QTY | TOTAL
PER | FOR3
NAME DESCRIPTION SILO | SILOS
Pe
Load cell 25ton loadcell as per 4 12
1 specifications
Mounting brackets to match (1) Set
Mounting kit above complete with mounting 4 12
2 bolts and nuts
3 . Pc
Junction box Junction box to match (1) above ! 3
4 Precision weight indicator to Set
Weight indicator | match (1) above complete with 1 3
signal cable min 5m
Fabrication works to fix loadcells Lot
5 Labour on the silo legs and associated 1
works — cutting, welding and 3
fitting works, painting etc
Lot
6 Commissioning 1 3
Testing and commissioning
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ANNEX TWO (2) -AMENDED TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR WEIGHT INDICATOR

Legal for trade capable

Mounting type Panel mount
Min. operating temperature -20degC
Min. operating temperature +60degC
Protection class IP66

Yes

Material

Stainless steel

Weighing increments

kgs

Power source

AC/DC with provision for internal batteries in case external
power is unavailable

Capacity to support at least four
loadcells as per the loadcell specs

Yes

Type approval from the Weights and
Measures Department (Kenya)

Required
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ANNEX THREE (3) -AMENDED PRICE SCHEDULE

| LOADCELLS, MOUNTING ACCESSORIES AND ASSOCIATED WORKS
Qty per | Total for3 | Unit Price Total Price (Kshs)

ITEM DESCRIPTION UoM silo silos (Kshs.)
25ton loadcell as per | Pc 12

1 : . 4
specifications

Mounting brackets to
match (1) above complete | Set

2 with mounting bolts and 4 12
nuts

3 Junction box to match (1) | Pc 1 3
above

Precision weight indicator
to match (1) above | Set
complete with signal 3
cable min 5m

Fabrication works to fix
loadcells on the silo legs
5 and associated works —
cutting, welding and
fitting works, painting etc
Testing and | Lot 1
commissioning 3
Sub-total

0.03% (0.0003) of the Sub-Total (Public Procurement Capacity Building
levy (PPCL)

Total for three (3 No.) silos

16% V.A.T.

Grand Total for 6 silos Inclusive of 16% VAT

Lot 1 3

Name of tenderer [insert complete name of tenderer]................c..oouiiiiiiie i,
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